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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI ¥

HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2025/ 507 Dated 99./06./2025

To,
The Principal,
M.C. Primary School,
Nai Basti, Kishan Ganj-II,
Delhi — 110007.

Sub: Regarding issuance of fire FSC in r/o M.C. Primary School, Nai Basti,
Kishan Ganj-II, Delhi — 110007.

Sir,
This has reference to your letter no. Nil dated nil & DFS diary no. 727

dated 17.04.2025, on the subject cited above, it is to inform you that the site was
inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 27/05/2025 in the presence of

Mr. Pyarelal Meena (Incharge)and the following shortcomings were observed:-

1. Hose reel found non functional.
2. Fire pump 450 LPM non functional.

re safety certificate (FSC) cannot be considered at this

In view of above, fi
e shortcomings at the earliest for

stage. Therefore, it is requested to rectify the abov
further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

EYEY
(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service
O

Copy to:- .
1. The Director (Education), Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. Delhi - 54.



